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"NJAPPLICATION FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FILING OF APPLICATION)

"REs:DEﬁT:An:fi$5o,oo,,V‘ . COMMERCIAL: $150.00

 APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE . + . . . « o . s « . . « $_L500D - {0L

.:*I'I\ *“",’*,'IH*‘ I*,‘. "l ,‘ | 029 ﬁh/Ob?

' 'ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES . . . . . . . . . . $.26D 9® B

"DISBURSEMENTEI;V o
STENOGRAPHER CHARGES" )
‘PRELIMINARY MEETING'; PER “PAGE ¢/ frﬁ%%ﬂ .
2ND PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE 4 ps— %(ugbq‘;;:‘(g.
$ - -

3RD PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE . \ T
PUBLIC HEARING - PER PAGE N ,H{<.

TOTAL

540,50

ATTORNEY'S FEES

 PRELIM. MEETING- .| 'Hrs. -ﬁkbg’ -
. SND=BRELEM.P.H. [ HRS. - ! Y
3RD PRELIM. HRS. . . C e X
FORMAL.DECISION G HRS. + . . « + + = « « :
/£Léod

. TOTAL HRS. ‘84 @ $I5Doo PER HR.
. T  TOTAL .

MISC. CHARGES:

.. . . LT T S ¥ .

T TOTAL ;j.'.{;‘.‘.,_

' LESS ESCROW. DEPOSIT..‘,;.“
(ADDL. CHARGES.DUE) . ... §.
REFUND TO APPLICANT DUE .80




fa GFFICE DF THE BUILDINE INSPECTDR - TDNN‘D

e wnogoR
yGRANEE CDUNTY, NEN YDRK A S

‘ NDTICE oF DISAPPRDVAL DF‘BUILDING~PERﬂTT-APPLICATIDN
}:DAfE. JANUARY 18, 1993 i ‘; Cj Cl
‘:APPLICANT.,,KEVIN KEVEER
, "W 35895 MAPLETON LAKE DRIVE -
cUCGNDMDwDC,'WISCDNSIN 53066

| PLEASE TAKE NDTICE THAT. YOUR APPLICATION DATED:

FOR (BUILDINB PERMIT)- as78
’LDCATED'AT= NALNUT AVENUE |

» | ZDNE--

DESCRIPTION BF ExiSTINE SITE: SECTION &2 BLOCK 3 LOT 2
: ‘ ONE FAMILY HOUSE :

is DISAPPROVED ON THE FDLLUNINE GRDUNDB-

1. INSUFFICIENT REAR YARD SET BABK FDR EXISTING 14 X 24 WOOD
"DECK. :

,<M

UILDINB INSPE@TOR

*i*ﬂﬂmmmmﬂm&*mwﬂ*ﬂm*m****m*********-x-.*-x-**x

: ' PROPOSED OR VARIANCE
REQUIREMENTS AVAILABLE . REQUEST.

ZONE: R—4 USE 10-&
MIN. LOT AREA’
'MIN. LOT WIDTH

RER”D FRONT YD ”,‘j | I o

"lRE@ D SIDE YD |

Q’D TDTAL SIDE YD




' % NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF auanlusfPERnrf~APPL1cﬁTIDN
' DATE: 3 JANUARY 18, 1993 - C C
APPLICANT: KEVIN KEVSER |
W 35895 MAPLETON LAKE DRIVE
(OCONOMOWOC, WISCONSIN 53066
. PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED:
FOR (BUILDING PERMIT): 3978
LOCATED AT: WALNUT AVENUE
| | /ZDNEz

DESCRIFTION OF EXISTING SITE: SECTION &2 BLOCK 73 LaT 2
: OME FAMILY HOUSE

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

1. INSUFFICIENT REAR YARD SET BACK FOR EXISTINB 14 X 24 WoOD
DECK. .

M

UILDING INSFECTOR

-

- JEIEIEHIEIEIEIEIEFEIEIEIEIEIEIE 636363626 36 I T 36063636 363636 J 3636263636 3636 3630963636 36 36 3636 363636 36 36 363 69696 363636 16 3¢

PROPOSED OR VARIANCE
REQUIREMENTS AVAILABLE REQUEST

ZOME: R—4 USE  10-&

MIN. LOT AREA

MIN. LOT WIDTH

REQ®D FRONT YD

REQ*D SIDE YD

RE@’D TOTAL SIDE YD

RER"D REAR YD. 4OFT .. I7FT. 3FT.,
. RE@’D FRONTABE

MAX. BLDG. HT.

'FLOOR AREA RATIO

MIN. LIVABLE AREA

DEV. COVERAGE

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE'CUNTACTATHE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT
914-563-4630 TO MAKE AN APPDINTMNET WITH THE ZDNINB BOARD

CC: Z.B. A-: QPPLICANT, B P FILES.

oy




(62-3-2)

In the Matter of the Application of DECISION GRANTING
AREA VARIANCE
KEVIN KEYSER,

WHEREAS, KEVIN KEYSER, W.35895 Mapleton Lane Drive,
Oconomowoc, Wisconsin 53066, has made application before the
Zoning Board of Appeals for 3 ft. rear yard variance for an
ex15t1ng deck attached to the rear of a residential dwelling
which is located on Walnut Avenue in an R-4 zone; and

" WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 8th day of March,
1993 before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New
Windsor, New York; and

' WHEREAS, WILLIAM OCHS, applicant KEYSER'S father-in-law,
appeared before the Board representing the proposal and spoke in
support of the application; and

WHEREAS, there was one (1) spectator appearing at the public
hearing, a Mr. Anthony Gooler, neighbor, who was in favor of
granting the requested variance; and

WHEREAS, the application was unopposed; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor makes the following findings of fact in this matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents
and businesses as prescribed by law and published in The
Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The evidence shows that applicant is seeking permission
to vary the provisions of the bulk regulations relating to rear
vard setback in order to maintain an existing deck attached to
the rear of the residential dwelling on Walnut Avenue in an R-4
zone.

3. . The evidence presented by the applicant substantiated
the fact that a variance for less than the allowable rear yvard
would be required in order to allow the existing deck attached to
the residential dwelllng which otherwise: would conform to the
bulk regulations in the R-4 zone.

4. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that
at the time of construction of the dwelling, applicant thought
that the builder had obtained a building permit to construct the
house with a deck. During negotiations with the builder, the
applicant decided to have the builder construct the house without
a deck in order to save money. After the builder completed the
house, the Applicant then proceeded to construct the deck himself
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1{ erroneously he later learned, that the permit the builder had ‘?
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with the assistance of a friend. The applicant never applied for
a building permit to construct the deck since he assumed,

secured to build the house included the deck. , e

5. The evidence presented by the applicant further
indicated that, after learning that the deck did require a
permit, the applicant applied for a permit on his completed deck.
He took measurements from his rear line based on some surveyor's
stakes which he assumed indicated his rear property corners. The
applicant was issued a permit based on his sketch, using these
measurements, which indicated that the rear yard measurement to
the deck was some 45 ft., which exceeds the required rear yard
depth in the bulk regulations for the R-4 zone.

6. Thereafter, the applicant obtained a survey of the
property and discovered that the rear yard depth was only 37 ft.
and that a.variance would be required in order to maintain the
deck in its existing location.

7. The applicant is now applying for a rear yard variance
of 3 ft. in order to obtain a building permit and certificate of

occupancy for his residential dwelling, to permit the existing
rear deck.

8. The evidence presented by applicant substantiated the
fact that if applicant had constructed the deck in another
location on the parcel, substantial variances would have had to
be sought. There was no other location on the parcel where the
deck could be located without obtaining a variance at least as
large or larger than the variance sought on this application.

9. The evidence presented by the applicant further
substantiated the fact that if the deck had been constructed in
the rear vard in conformity with the bulk regulations, the deck
would have been 3 ft. less deep. This would have created a deck
that was too narrow to be functional since there would not be
sufficient room to move around the chairs.

10. The applicant further stated that the impact on the
neighborhood of constructing a deck to the rear of the
residential dwelling was minimal since the area to the rear was
wooded and some distance from neighboring houses so the deck had
no effect on any neighbor.

11. The evidence presented by applicant substantiated the
fact that this variance, if granted, would not have a negative
impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the
neighborhood since it will fit in well with the other residential
dwellings adjacent thereto because many of the nearby residential
dwellings also have rear decks. .

WHEREAS, the ZOning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor makes the following conclusions of law in this matter:

1. The requested variance will not produce an undersirable
change in the character of the nelghborhood or create a detriment
to nearby properties.



© 2. There is no other feasible method available to applicant
which can Produce the benefit sought other than the variance
procedure. i

3. The requested variance is not substantial in relation to
the bulk regulations for rear yard. It is the conclusion of this
Board that the granting of the requested variance is warranted
here because construction of a deck to the rear of the
. residential dwelling is the most suitable location with the least
adverse impacts on the neighborhood and the applicant.

" 4. The requested variance will not have an adverse effect
or impact on the phy51cal or environmental conditions in the
nelghborhood or zoning district.

- 5. The dlfflculty the applicant faces in conforming to the
bulk regulations is a self-created one due to the failure to
apply for a building permit but he is now in the process of
correcting thls situation by the appropriate application to this
Board. .

. 6. It is the finding of this Board that the benefit to the
appllcant if the requested area variance is granted, outweighs
the detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the
neighborhood or community by such grant.

7. It is the further finding of this Board that the
requested area variance is the minimum variance necessary and
adequate to allow the applicant relief from the requirements of
the bulk regulations and at the same time preserve and protect
the character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and
welfare of the community.

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the
granting of the requested area variance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that ‘the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of
New Windsor GRANT a 3 ft. rear yard variance in order to allow an
existing deck at the above location in an R-4 zone as sought by
applicant in accordance with plans filed with the Building
Inspector and presented at the public hearing.

BE IT FURTHER,

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals
of the Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to
the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and applicant.

NV W/M@aé’f
v

Dated: Aapril 12, 1993.

Chalrmah
(ZBA DISK #8-122192.JR)



2..therevls no other feasible method available to applicant
which can:produce the benefit sought other than the variance

B IS The requested variance is not substantial in relation to
the bulk regulations for rear yard. It is the conclusion of this
Board .that. the grantlng of the requested variance is warranted
here because constructlon of a deck to the rear of the
residential dwelling is the most suitable location with the least
adverse 1mpacts on the neighborhood and the applicant.

4. The requested variance will not have an adverse effect .
_or impact on the phy51cal or environmental conditions in the
nelghborhood or zoning district.

~»~~” 5. The dlfflculty the applicant faces in conforming to the
_bulk regulations is a self-created one due to the failure to
apply for a building permit but he is now in the process of
correcting thls 51tuatlon by the appropriate application to this
_Board. . -

e B It is the finding of this Board that the benefit to the
‘-appllcant, if the requested area variance is granted, outweighs
the detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the
neighborhood or community by such grant.

7. It is the further finding of this Board that the
requested area variance is the minimum variance necessary and
adequate to allow the applicant relief from the requirements of
the bulk regulations and at the same time preserve and protect
the character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and
welfare of the community.

, 8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the
granting of the requested area variance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of
New Windsor GRANT a 3 ft. rear vard variance in order to allow an
existing deck at the above location in an R-4 zone as sought by
applicant in accordance with plans filed with the Building
Inspector and presented at the public hearing.

BE IT FURTHER,

, 'RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals
of the Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to
the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and applicant.

s %,mﬁf

v/‘ Chairman

Dated: April 12, 1993.

(ZBA DISK #8~122192.JR)



IMPORTANT Lo

. da.

REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCTION - YOU MUST CALL FOR THESE e R

OTHER INSPECTIONS WILL BE MADE IN MOST CASES, BUT THOSE LISTED BELOW MUST BE MADE OR @/,{/e//

CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY MAY BE WITHHELD, DO NOT MISTAKE AN UNSCHEDULED INSPECTION
FOR ONE OF THOSE LISTED BELOW. UNLESS AN INSPECTION REPORT IS LEFT ON THE JOB INDICATING
APPROVAL OF ONE OF THESE INSPECTIONS, IT HAS NOT BEEN APPROVED, AND IT 1S IMPROPER TO

CONTINUE BEYOND THAT POINT IN THE WORK. ANY DISAPPROVED WORK MUST BE REINSPECTED
AFTER CORRECTION, ,“/ y i

WHEN EXCAVATING 1S COMPLETE AND FOQTING FORMS ARE IN PLACE (REFORE POURING).

FOUNDATION INSPECTION. CHECK HERE FOR WATERPROOFING AND FOQTINGS DRAINS, -

INSPECT CRAVEL BASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS, AND UNDERSLAB PLUMRING.

WHEN F;(AMING 1S COMPLETED, AND BEFORE IT IS COVERED FROM INSIDE. AND PLUMBING ROUGH-IN.

INSULATION, .

PLUMBING FINAL & FINAL.HAVE ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA AND FINAL CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN.AUILDING

lss -;g;z “CPOAAPLEJDZD AT THIS TIME. WELL WATER TEST REQUIRED AND ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION LETTEX FOKR SEPTIC
YSTEM UIRED. - . M

7 Dglq\:)BWAY INSPECTION MUST MEET APPROVAL OF. TOWN HICHWAY INSPECTOR, A DRIVEWAY ROND MAY RE

REQUIRED,

5. $20.00 CHARGE FOR ANY SITE THAT CALLS FOR THE INSPECTION TWICE.

. PERMIT NUMBER MUST BE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION.

10, THERE WILL BE NO INSPECTIONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD 1S POSTED,

11. SEWER PERMITS MUST BE ORTAINED ALONG WITH RUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES,

12, SEPTIC PEAMIT MUST BE SURMITTED WITH ENGINEER'S DRAWING & PERCTEST.

13, ROAD OPENING PERMITS MUST OBTAINED FROM TOWN CLERKS OFFICE,

14. ALL BUILDING PERMITS WILL NEED A CERTIFICATION QF OCCUPANCY OR A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE AND THERE
1S A FEE FOR THIS

gk el Lol

Nume otmeotMim..,J.{.ﬁvJ.h...ﬁ; Christine &Y'SQY y~-T011
adares W BSAQS Mpalicucbel e, Occnomoodnune L S3cee (19 ) A1 52014, ..., 0 () #7

‘Neme of Archiwest . .

Addrass ‘ Pnone.

Namg of C
Address Phons ]

Stuts whather zpplican: is ownar, lessee, agent architeey, enginess of Mﬁmw.‘:,.@af‘_ﬂ:{gﬁlm
U spplicant is a corparatian, signature of duly authorized officer, .

(Name and tide of corporaie officer) -
7
I On what street is property locaied? On the. E“"f side of ﬁUQJ et A"’ &
(N.S.Eorw.)

and feet from e intersection o,
2. Zoneor use diswrict in which promises are siwated .. AW Wil ok 15 PrOpEntY 8 01000 20067 Y 8mmnnNORKw
3, Tax Map descripuon of propeny:  Section,...&.a BYOCKer e, Lon..&..ﬂ.,.‘a..........m.....
4. Sue existing use and oceupancy.of premises and injended,use and occupancy of propesed construction, '

2. Existing use and uwmcym.tf&;: v b, Intended use and occupansy.
5. Nauxe of work (chegk whizh applicable): New Buildi s Addivion, Alieration AN 1. ——

Removal Demolition, oven DECE E)Q")T\'I::b N K ff{t Wovd Ve
6. Sizsoflot Fromt Rear Depth, Front Yard. Rear Y Side Yard

1s this a corner Jot? Na / T ”
7. Dimensions of entire new consiruction: Front %t ".... Rear..d5./._ Depth L% Height . A4E... Number of siocies.. AT

8.  If dwelling, number of dwelling units. . Number of dwelling units on cach floor.
Number of bedrooms Baths ; Toilcts. ,
Heating Plane: Gas. oil EICCUi/HOL Aifuscsesssocions HOU WllELummsnssserssress
1 Garsge, number of cars.....c... rs0arssossmansnsrrsne

9.  libusiness, commercial or mixed oééupancy. specify nature and e:%o [ cach type of use
10, Esimaied m..ﬁ,.pgg.mmaw —F-tHo-ee

N (0 b paid on this spplication)
11, School District (rﬁmo‘w\r\?‘kw\/\“@ - -
\, .

Cosus for the work described in the Application for Building Panmil include tha cost of all the consruciion and odier work done in
connestion tharewith, exclusive of the cost of the lang. If finsl ¢ost shall excead astimated cosi, an addisional fee may be requured belare
s issuance of Centificais of Oceupancy,
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Towbﬁmwmosoa.omwazcomnv o
Easmined.. sreerersessases Wereiarns Ottinw OF Butiging meposter
A L 4 d "l.....“ : m.mm .
Parenie oo n: L Y Y N T LY LYY I T Y YY T T I m “’!..ﬂ,
Refer =« APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT
::::: Bostdcenneense e P o New York Suce Bullding Cods snd Town Ordinsnses

w""lv;':vvv seveevessverneessevseren . m‘“nuu-n--uuu-'qon?on"’nn--a-
Z.-l“ Board of Appeslt oucoevvscrsver
INSTRUCTIONS

. mwmumnmumhwuumu«wudmummw

b - Ploc plan showing location of lor and bulldings on premises, talstionship 3o sdieining prembies of public stseced or arans, i
tndlm.WmmdhmﬂmmmkdmuwMn--bmhunddwwm

& “This spplisstion mum be ied by o complere nats ot plans showi d aion sad two p
mdwmruumdmmmohlldmb-dnmmdmummh ol d, the isle and equip
whu‘m‘im&hiu‘imtkdmmmh“m'mﬂm

d The work « d by shis epplication may net be mmmd.w&um

Upon 1 of this sppliesti lhwl‘mwumuu.ulmkanmwwmﬁm
M ant dplm -n‘ mchl'lmum s:’d;mukm wpptoved plans and mdm shall be kepe on che pramises, hdhhh
peoge the wor

£ No building shall be sesupied ov used in whols o¢ in part for say. purposs vhmwrum.ll .Cmiﬁuu n(DampmyM
bave bast gransed by the Bullding Imspestot,

A!'!!.IQATIONBHEIBYMADBwWhMu;lmfmthumnMchmwnmwMNuY-k
M“““IMMMMO(IMTMﬁwwammmmdmﬂmmanm‘m; :
mfumnludsnowmotuud w harein & 4. The applieant agtees to comply with all applicsble laws, ore

and eoril dmb.mlum«.md.uummmmumwdw.wuwu“
mum-mmnmmm thmammdmmmﬁm»mum.»mm end 0

amu wnw awner in connsetion with this h,{ '“—Q
. L.& e, B Windser (s ¢ “ "‘J‘("” locihion w
% ﬁnﬂ Bt bk ey Box 30, Mo de ........ ( “ syohn. dack. Lot
TN c@uua
NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicate all sevhsck dimemrions. . M)( Ao F"'r““’"‘e‘d— ad v %
Applisant muse indieate tha building line o¢ lines clearly snd disduntly en the dnwiegs. ’
| - 1  w35e08 Mapieton Lake Dr.
N : C ‘ woaeinomom Wi 53086

- Proper line - -
froperty T 1 The p,x,sahm deck. s IBXN 4
ot 2%/ high ot He house, T4
15 attechd Jo He house via a axio
.. 3~b°“<°l 4° ‘”L }\Ouu ev€r7 ! (M’*/-
Wiy beneath 5 Flashd ). The joisfs are:

E Hen aHached 14 Jeisk han ;.u».s
- Query 6" w\:ﬂ\ deu“t JOI:‘(’S entle
" nds. There are 3 fastings 11
: ‘ ' ) ' bu* From "\OUSQ.' One ‘Qo"'lﬂj s
‘ c #8”M He oftee 4wo are about
Properdy Tiag —LN 40 d‘wfv ax —M’ee are 3"“"'9
- A ‘ T on Solid Eock which was
S : Cheared éé a(,«r+ m '&‘o'hﬂ’
| . Suppu—'ts are - (,xé, os'Fs &»of'“-(.
TLL deck 9 bordbed on the Lorth side | - Main 6uppor+ i 4:/:0 a 6xc

bY a “ X ” dreated /umber Fﬂto Which stis. on‘sz
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' TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
| 555 UNION AVENUE |
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553

February -16, 1883

Mr. William R. Ochs.
54 N Conger Ave.
Congers, NY. 10820

Re: - Tax Map Parcsl: 62 -3-2
Owner:. Kev1n & Chr1st1nn Kcyspr‘/

Dear Mr. Och

'Accord1ng to our records, the attached 1ist of proparty owners are
within five hundred (500) feet of the above referenced property.

- The charg= for this service is $75. 00, minus your deposit of $25 00.
Please remit the balance of $50.00 to the Town Clerk's office.

Sincerely,

m (k|

Leslie Cook
SOLE ASSESSOR

LC/cad
Attachments
#¢e:  Pat Barnhart




~ Moore, W. Lee ‘
- Box 349 Shqre Drive
New Windsor, NY - 12553

Mans, Donnha M.

.c/o Donna M. Gery

7080 Leewood Forest Drive
Springfield, VA 22151

Mans, Léuréns & Angeline
RD 4, Box:351 Shore Drive
. New ‘Windsor, NY (12553

Horrace, Gregory & Patricia
Box 352, RD &
New Rihdsor. NY 12553

Allen, Frank H. & Alice M.
RD 4, Box 350C Shore Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

‘Goo1er; Anthony A. & Christins L.
RD 4, Box 362 Walnut St.
New Wﬁndsor, NY 128553

'Rosenbauéh, Carl G. & Laura
RD 4, Box 361 Walnut Ave.
New Windsor,_NY 12553

Miller, William & Fannie
RD 4,Walnut Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Galasso, Anthony & Vincie
RD 4, Box 358B Walnut Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Mahoney, John J. & Nancy
RD & Walnut Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

scullion, James D. & Florence T.
356 Walnut Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

O'Brien, Scott R. & Donna M.
3558 Walnut Ave
New Windsor, NY 12553

Rydlewski, Michael & Debra
RD 4, Box 350-1 Shore Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Esposito, Charles P. & Norma J.
350A Shore Drive '
New Windsor, NY 12553



‘ Vent1era, George Jr. & Lorraine
" RD &, BoxX 350B Shore Drive

" New Windsor, NY 12553

Ledecky, Berta
4100 Massachusetts Ave NW #1&16
wWashington, D.C. 20016

Montalvo, Irving &
Jusino, Gloria

16 Seminara Circle
Garnerville, NY 10923

wWalsh, William P. Jr. & Mary Ann
625 Fountain Blvd.
Satellite Beach, Florida 32837

Voglesong, Daniel P. & Christine A.
RD 4, Box 360 Walnut Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Somma, Salvatore & Barbara L.
- RD 4, Box 463 Oak Drive
New wWindsor, NY 12553

pavidson, Carol R.
RD 4, Box 460 Oak Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

salony, John & Ann
RD 4, Box 466 Oak Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

Fravola, Anthony & Mary .
RD 4 0Oak Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

Kosik, Alexander & Mary
RD & Oak Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

Vella, Charles G. & Frederica
c/o Vincent Doce

15 New -Road

Newburgh, NY 12550

Beaver Dam Lake Water Corp
c¢/o Helen O'Leary

RD 4, Box 530B Shore Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

Rinaldi,/ Mary o
X 484 Maple Avenue
dsor, NY 12553



Payson, Dominic A. &
Jacobsen, Karen

485 Maple Avenue ‘
New Windsor, NY 12553

‘Kiecky Frank
486 Maple Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

Rubino, Paul R. & Katrina C.
RD 4, Box 485B Maple Avenue
_New Windsor, NY 12553

Rinaldi, Mary
RD 4, Box 484 Maple Ave,
New Windsor, NY 12553

Ramel, Patricia
RD 4, Box 480 Maple Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Nuccio, Robert T. & Susanna S.
RD 4, Box 480 Maple Ave .
New Windsor, NY 128553

Newman Development Co.
RD #1, Box 313 Route 9
Fishki11, NY 12524

Ahlert, william K. & Karen L.
PO Box 659
Hackettstown, New Jerssy 07840

Pucci, John J. & Susan A.
RD 4, Box 482 Maple Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

DiMitri, Frank & Lorraine
RD 4 Walnut Ave
New Windsor, NY 12553

Proietto, Mildred M. & Anthony Edward & Paul
RD 4 Oak Drive, Box 461 ’
New Windsor, NY 12553

williams, Douglas
RD 4, Box 462 Oak Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

Kustera, Rita
PO Box 23
salisbury Mills, NY 12577

Cirigliano, Francis A,
466 Oak Drive -
New Windsor, NY ' 12553



j3iPrestano, Char1es & Marye11en
467 Oak Drive . -
“New W1ndsor, NY 12553

Janatsch Edward W, & Margaret J.
. RD &4, Box 469 Oak Drive
“@NewVW1ndsor, NY 12553

Morasse,‘R1chard R. & Ursula ‘ ‘ :
‘RD &, Box" 372 Lakes1de Drive - ' ' o
New- W1ndsor, NY 12553 ‘ ‘ 3
Fr1sch,~Thomas & Annemarie

Box 454B, RD 4 Short Road

‘Nﬂw windsor, NY 12553

Brand Jr.,.Thomas C. & Joann L.
456 Short Road
New W1ndsor, NY 12553,

‘a11y, Margaret Mary
c/o William J. Lally
17.W. 312 Deerpath Road
Bensenville, IL 601086

Kiernan, Harold A.
- PO Box 307 - o
~Salisbury Mills, NY 12577

Robare, Raymond & Margaret
Box 368 Short Drive .
New Windsor, NY 12553

Kolodie, Edith
RD 4, Box 459 Short Road
New Windsor, NY 12553

Morel, Serge & Julia A.
RD &4, Box 371 Lakesdie Drive
New Windsor, NY -12553

Federal Home Ldan Mortgage Corp.
8200 Jones Beach Drive
MclLain, VA 22102
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" PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARINd BEFGRE_‘
' 'ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR |

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zonlng Board of Appeals
of the. 'I'OWN OF NEW WINDSOR New York w:.ll hold a
Public Hear:Lng pursuant to Sectlon 48-34A of the
‘Zonlng Local ‘Law on the follow:.ng propos:Lt:Lon
,:v',Appeal No ___Z___ o
Request of Kf:l//l‘l &\/55&
for a “ARIANCE o of

the ‘regulat:l.‘ons of the Zoning Local Iaw to

perm:.t 5%/5 7‘/1\/(” bfiéfc W '7’,4-

/A/S'UF/"/cu-mr ,?.EA& Yaep
being a VARIANCE - of
Section 48 -12 TApLe OF (/55//301»? FEGS',GOZ ?
for property situated as follows
_R>-4 W/JLA/OTAUE/MU&. (Bc:yaélf«’:)
*‘/VA'/JM Mf/A/psog Y )R 55
A ZQKLQLAS Zax AQ; Sec, 62 Bloek & Loy2
SAID HEARING will take place on the 5_+£,_ day of
W\(H‘CU\ 19, 193__ at the New W:Lndsor Town Hall, l_
; 555 Un:Lon Avenue, New Wlndsor N Y beginning at o

3 7:30 o .clockl P. M.

\James /\) l&auﬂ"

halrmanl

| EL\ :Pq ‘tqooté) &m\/\wf"




ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK

—————————————————————————————————————————————— x
In the Matter of Application for Variance of
an //ézi/gm , , '
Applicant.
AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
44 BY MAIL
M .

STATE OF NEW YORK)
) 8S.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age
and reside at 7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553.

——

On :figézlkgny/ /9 (993, I compared the 5/ addressed
envelopes containilng the attached Notice of Public Hearing with
the certified list provided by the Assessor regaréing the above
application for variance and I find that the addressees are
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a
U. S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

Patricia A. Barnhart

Sworn to before me this

IG% day Of&ngM&MQY , 1993 .

Netary Pu&lic

DEBORAH GREEN
Notary Public, State of New York
Qualified in Qrange County

# 49840656
Commission Expires July 15, Bﬂéj

(TA DOCDISK#7-030586.20S)



INNTIONAL
N TORNEYS'

TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY Title Insurance Policy

380 Brondway

FEB 26 1990 GRENDELL ABSTRACT INC.
| Newburgh, N.Y. 12550

In consideration of the payment of its charges for the examination of title and its premium for insurance, insures
the within named insured against all loss or damage not exceeding the amount of insurance stated herein and in
addition the costs and expenses of defending the title, estate or interest insured, which the insured shall sustain
by reason of any defect or defects of title affecting the premises described in Schedule A or affecting the interest
. of the insured therein as herein set forth, or by reason of unmarketability of the title of the insured to or in the
premises,or by reason of liens or encumbrances affecting title at the date thereof, or by reason of any statutory
lien for labor or materiat furnished prior to the date hereof which has now gained or which may hereafter gain priori-
ty over the interest insured hereby, or by reason of a lack of access to and from the premises, excepting.all loss
“and damage by reason of the estates, interests, defects, objections, liens, encumbrances and other matters set
forth in Schedule B, or by the conditions of this policy hereby incorporated into this contract, the loss and the
“amount to be ascertained in the manner provided in said conditions and to be payable upon compliance by the
insured with the stipulations of said conditions, and not otherwise.

in Witness Whereof, National Attorneys’ Title Insurance Company has caused this policy to be signed and sealed .
as of the date herein shown, the policy to become valid when countersigned by an authorized signatory.

()
k5% -
NATIONAL ATTORNEYS' TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

.
.
Sy
)
=

2 L e AR

Z 0{;‘.4:;1/ ..‘0‘?\."..b$
L/ FTETTRTL AR SRR

“,, Y A O

President

k.

 ssistant Secretary

‘ 'Countersigned

" 293 M

Attest:




B\NTIONAL
NTTORNEYS

TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY -

~Nameof Insured ~ gevin F. Keyssr and
Christine F. Keyser

The, estate. or interestinsured by this pblicy IS fee simple

Palicy No.  10-41379
Amount of Insurance $ 150,000.00
Date of Issue  11/29/89

vested in the insured by means' of

deed dated 11/29/89 and recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office

made by Unltelsar, Inc.

SCHEDULE B

. The follawing estates, interést‘s."de!ects, abjectians to mlé, liens and incum-
brances and other matters are excepted from the coveraga of this policv:

1. Defects and mcumbrances arising or becomlng a lien after the date of this

policy, except as herein provided.

2. Consequences of the exercise and enforcement or anempted enforcemem of any
governmental war or police powers over the premises.

3. Any Iaws. regulations or ordinances (including, but not limited to zoning, build-
ing, and environmental protection) as to use, occupancy. subdivision or im-
provement of the premises adapted or imposed by any governmental body, or

the effect of any noncompllance with or any violation thereof.

7. Survey exceptions set forth hereln.

8. Restrictive covenants, condltlons,

4. Judgments against the insured or estateé. mteresté defects, abjections, liensor * .
incumbrances created, suffered, assumed or agreed to, by or with the privity of
the insured.

5. Title-to any propeny beyond the \mes of the premlses or title to areas within or
rights or easements in any abutting Streets, roads, avenues, lanes, ways or .
waterways, or the right to maintain therein vaults, tunnels, ramps, or any other
structure or improvement, unless this policy specifically provides that such

- titles, rights, or easements are insured. Notwithstanding any provisions in this
paragraph to the contrary, this policy, unless otherwise excepted, insures the
ordinary rights of access and egress belonging to abutting owners.

6. \ﬁtle to any personal progerty, whether the same be attached to or used in
connection with said premises or otherwise.

agreements or easements of record.

9. Rights of utility companies to maintain their pbles, wires and guys.

10. Covenants ‘and restricﬁions'in liber 1201 cp 529.

11. Easements in liber 1201 cp 528 and liber 2628 cp 84.

12. Notes on filed map entitled Beaver Dam Léke, Section 1.

13. Terms,

covenants and conditions contained in closing deed,

if any.

14. Underground encroachments and easements, if any including pipes and drains,
and such rlghts as may exist for entry upon sald premises to malntaln and

repair the same..

SCHEDULE “B" OF THIS POLICY CONSISTS OF " SHEET(S):

NYR2(Rev. 1) 1OM 4B,




E Tfi‘t“ié ‘ #GR- ,1"0;?4'13‘79-‘0 -

”,Survey made by Zlmmerman Engineering & Surveylng P c. dated 1/20/88
’and last rev1sed 11/17/89 shows: ‘

:I} 2 story structure ‘with attached proch and steps
' 2; proposed sewer and proposed water located in front]
i‘4‘3, stone walk in front and on’ the northerly llne'

'“4; utlllty serv1ce W1res cross the premlses

No tltle is 1nsured to any land lylng in the bed of any street road
'~ or avenue abutting, adJOlnlng, pa551ng through or cr0551ng the
premlses hereln. - ,




© SCHEDULEA

e BR=10=41379~0
* Page 2 of Policy No. o

The premlses m Whlch the insured has the estate or interest covered by. thls pollcy

*\ALL THAT CERTAIN FLDT- FIECE UR PARCEL OF LAND SITUATE. LYING AND
BEING  IN. THE COUNTY OF DRANGE, STATE OF NEW YORK, MORE SPECIFICALLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: ' ALL THAT FIECE OR' FARCEL OF LAND SI1TUATED IN

' THE- TOWN. OF ‘NEW WINDSORs COUNTY OF ORANGEs STATE OF NEW YORK, BEING

LOTS NDS. S AND &, BLOCK NO. 21 UFON A CERTAIN MAF ENTITLED BEAVER DAM -
‘LAKE, SECTION i, LANDS OF HENRY FOWELL - RAMSDELL; TOWNS OF CORNWALL AND
- NEW NINDSDR. DRANGE COUNTY,: NEW YORK, MADE BY BLAKE & WOODHULL, C.E.
DATED. AFRIL EEND 1931, AND FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE CLERK OF THE
SAID COUNTY OF ORANGE )Y TOGETHER WITH AN EASEMENT OR RIGHT OF WAy AS
AN AFPURTENQNCE TO SAl FREMISES OVER "ALL STREET AND FARKWAYS SHOWN ON

~ SAID MAP, AND THE RIGHT TO USE THE LAKE SHOWN ON SAID MAP FOR BOATING,
FISHING, RECREATIDN AND SFORTS IN S0 FAR AS THE PARTIES OF THE FIRST
'PART HAS THE RIGHT TO BRANT SUCH USE: TO THE PARTIES OF THE SECOND. '
FART, WITHOUT RECUURSE; HOWEVER, TO THE FARTIES OF THE FIRST PQRT,

,‘THEIR HEIRS, EXECUTORS, ADMINISTRATORS OR ASSIGNS, FOR ANY CLAIM OR
DAMAGES, CAUSE OF ACTION OR CLAIM OF LIABILITY FOR INJURY OR DEATH
CAUSED BY OR ARISING' FROM OR BY REASDN OF THE USE OF. SAID STREETS. - .
AND. PARKWAYS, OR SAID LAKE, BY THE FARTIES OF THE SECOND FART, THEIR
HEIRS OR ASSIGNS. . SUBRJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS, COVENANTS s CONDITIONS AND
AGREEMENTS MDRE SPECIFICALLY SET FORTH IN THE DEED BEARING DATE JUuLY
3. 1951, RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE CLERK. OF SAID ORANGE COUNTY ON
JULY 14THy 1951, IN LIBER 1201 OF DEEDS AT FAGE 528, BETWEEN. ANNA
JOHNSON, AS GRANTOR: .AND THE PARTIES DF THE FIRST PART HEREIN, A
GRANTEES. : o ,
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- TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
'~ TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE
© NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553
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March 8, 1993 | | 35

MR. NUGENT: Request for 3 ft rear yard variance for
existing deck located on Walnut Avenue 1n R-4 zone.

. Mr. Wllliam 0chs appeared before the board representlng
thls proposal.

MR. OCHS: I'm in proxy for Mr. Keyser. I don’t really
know the: procedure here exactly.

MR. NUGENT: iustrtell the board what you want to do.

~ MR. OCHS: We’d like to get a variance for the three
foot for the existing deck so we can obtain a permit.
I don’t think it will have any effect on the
neighborhood. The one neighbor called and said he

" wouldn’t make the meeting and he didn’t care, that was
the gentleman well if you are facing the house, the
gentleman to the left and he had called me on the
telephone said he wouldn’t make the meeting but he had
no objections. I don’t think the person in the back
would have an objection because this land, the house
that this house is sitting on I think the land goes up
‘'probably maybe 25 or 35 degree angle, goes back a
little bit beyond Mr. Keyser’s property and then it
goes up 60 degree angle on the road up to the top. 1If
anybody puts a house in there they’d have to put it on
~stilts because they’d look over the top of his house.

I don’t think it doesn’t affect the area as far as any,
it’s all wooded in the area, it’s a wood deck that is
just extended out the back and it was just a little bit
too long.

MR. LANGANKE: Nice looking deck.

MR. LUCIA: Do you know if this deck could have been
located someplace else on the property that would not
have required a variance?

MR. OCHS: No, no.

MR. LUCIA: Still would have needed a Varience?

MR. OCHS: Yeah, I think you would.
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MR. LUCIA: The only way to avoid the three‘foot
variance would have been to make the deck narrowver?

MR. OCHS: Less in depth.

MR. LUCIA: How deep would that deck have been?

MR. OCHS: It would only be abbut'a ten foot deck then.
MR. LUCIA: That would be too small?

MR. OCHS: It would be, put a couple of chairs and you
wouldn’t be able to move, that is the reason for it.

MR. LUCIA: Mr. Ochs is appearing pursuant to a written
proxy from Mr. Keyser which is fine. Thank you for
providing the copy of the deed and title policy. I see
that turned out there are a number of easements and
covenants and restrictions, conditions and some filed
map notes. Is there anything in any of those materials
affecting title to the property to your knowledge which
would prevent you from maintaining this deck that is on
the property?

MR. OCHS: No, I don’t believe so.

MR. LUCIA: All right, do you feel that an undesireable
change will be produced in the character of the
neighborhood or detriment to nearby properties will be
created if this variance is granted?

MR. OCHS: No, I don’t think so.

MR. LUCIA: Is the benefit which you seeking here that

is this rear yard variance achieveable by some method
other than a variance procedure? Is there any way you
can maintain the deck without getting a variance?

MR. OCHS: No, not really.

MR. LUCIA: Is the requested variance substantial that
is big numbers in relation to the standard?

MR. OCHS: No, I don’t think so.
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MR. LUCIA: And will the proposed variance have an

adverse affect or impact on physical or environmental

conditions in the zoning district or ne;ghborhood?

MR. OCHS: I don’t believe so.

'MR. LUCIA: - Was this difficulty self-created?

~ MR. OCHS: I guess it would be because--.

MR. LUCIA: Mr. Keyser built it himself?

MR. OCHS:  Yeah, he built it with hlS brother-in-law
who builds decks in New Jersey.

MR. LUCIA: If I recall your statement at the
prellmlnary was thls, the one where he orlglnally

.;contracted for a house with a deck?

MR. OCHS: Yeah and the house was,supposedly, the deck

- was supposedly included in there and he got a little

confused with. That he thought he had a permit to
build the deck. '

MR. LUCIA:  But he didn’t and never got one himself?

MR. OCHS: No, he went ahead and did it and he found

‘out that he was in the wrong.

MR. LUCIA: Thank you.

MR. NUGENT: I’11 open it up to the public. Anyone
like to speak on it?

MR. ANTHONY GOOLER: Yes, I would. I’m a neighbor, I
live right across, I know the Keyser’s, I know the
parents and the deck is a very low deck and it’s
absolutely gorgeous and it meets the look of the house

also and I have no problem with it whatsoever, I mean
it's nice.

MR.. NUGENT' I'll close the publlc hearing, open it

back up to the. board. No questions, I’11 entertain a
motlon. ' '
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;!MR; HOGAN: Move we grant Mr. Keyser's variance.

-lMRW LANGANKE: I second it.

ROLL CALL
. MR.‘TANNER . AYE
MR. LANGANKE ‘ "AYE
MR. TORLEY . ‘ AYE
. MR. HOGAN ' ‘ AYE
' MR,‘NUGENT o AYE
 MR. BABCOCK: . Permit was issued 1/6/93, he must. have
Tlt,”yes.' : : ' a - S

"MR. OCHS: Then it’s approved then?

MR. BABCOCK: Well, the permit’s approved and then we
1nspect it and there was some things that he has to do
and I’m sure he got a copy of the that inspection '
report.

MR..OCHS' He didn’t tell me about that. Could I get a
copy of thls in some way’ .

 MR. BABCOCK: Yes, I’ll get you a copy.




TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

% 722
| b Laka Dri 0 Date: /7[93.
Howe addvess: 35895 M“Pl" v bake B cm"‘”"<>w<><-,

) WI g300
I. Appllcant Informatjon: u&' m&dNKS1L 6
(a) Kewn Keycor (ROY wa\erA»e Pox 3618 Vew w,y.%m\@m)mqr-,o,n,

(Name, address and phone of Applicant) (Owner)
|-g00-B73- 2122 €~ (b) Pgatmens Relocation Myt 510 Locust S-Sk Lowis, MO_6310) cfo Cathy Ho\rbms’t
(Name, address and‘phone of purchaser or léessee)

(c) @llegtig'gﬂgy_.! PC. TS Washington St. fo g% hkoepsie , NY 1260} (Q14) 4S4-3250
: (Name, address and phone “of attorne ) A o
(4) NA A

(Name, address and phonerof‘contractor/engineer/architect)

II. Applicatibn type:

(__) | Use Variance | | (__) sign Variance
(ZE:) Area Variance ‘ (__) Interpretation
III. Property Information: - ).
(a) E.:?é__ RO-4_Waliut fve, Box 3616 69’5 )&
(Zone) (Address) (s’ B'L) (Lot size)

(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? NoNE .
(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this’
, application?
(d) When was property purchased by present owner? Név, /1969 .
(e) Has property been subdivided prev1ously° No / .
(f) Has property been subject of variance prevmously° No .
If so, when?
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Vlolatlon been issued against the
- property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? Le) .
(h) Is there. any outside storage at the property now or 1is any
proposed? Describe in detail: .Ajo'

IV. Use Varlance.
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zonlng Local Law,
Section , Table of ' Regs., Col.
to allow: ‘ : : :
- (Describe proposal)




(b) The legal standard for a "use" varlance is unnecessary
hardshlp Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result
-unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application.

V. Area Varlance :

(a). Area varjance requested from Ne ‘Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Sectlonl,é{«)ﬂ Table of - U{E BULK Regs., Col._& .

- Proposed or Variance
Requirements - Available - Request
Min. Lot Area ‘ :
Min. Lot Width
Regd. Front Yd.

Regd. Side Yd.

Regd. Rear Yd. Ao Frr - BTFT SFT
Reqgd. Street ° ‘ ‘ B

Frontage*

Max. Bldg. Hgt.

Min. Floor Area*
Dev. Coverage¥*
Floor Area Ratio**
Parking Area '

C 0@
o\°
o

* Residential Districts only
** No-residential districts only

(b) The legal standard for an "area" variance is practical
difficulty. Describe why you feel practical difficulty will result
unless the area variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you
nﬁy have made to allev1ate the difficulty qther than this application..

E PEecE LD /54; THE By LOEge THAT YHE. HooSVE .. WS FTLED. L/ TH 4
DEck s Ttk DECKWAS LEFT OF/F /N 7HE SALe FocAd SAIMSGS: 76 7ZHeE,
Po 2 CHASER 1 ET WAS ASS0mMIED JHa7 TAE MELY OWNErRS w.ould Buld
THE DEC (= THEY WANTED 1T, THE COWaErx WS ONAWARIE., o/~ 7THE
m/»afao rFoe A Ay /3014.0//\/(“ Pﬁ‘g:m/r‘,

VI. Sign Variance: ’
(a) Variance requested from New W1ndsor Zonlng Local Law,

Sectlon : ., Table of ' . Regs., Col. .
S - Proposed or  Variance
Requirements . Available - Request
Sign 1 |
Sign 2 .
Sign 3
Sign 4




(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size
signs.

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs?

VII. Interpretation.

(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section , Table of ‘ Regs.,
Col.

(b) Describe 1n detall the proposal before the Board:

VIII. Additional comments:
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure
that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or

"upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is

fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing,
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.)

THE Ev/ Drece Livas '.S_/ue,D/él/ Builr+ Bog THE CUNAER, AMND
Doss ror oBSyRocy THim Yibw _©OF Ady O 1F-HE '
MEI G Bors . THE APP EACINCIE f~ THE DEck  Con/ ffonS
WITY THE ol SE.  AdD ME G EBox NG AREAS #NEO /S

‘A7 OBITRUSIWIE To ,4/;/5/ ONE

IX. Attachments required:

Copy of referral from Bldg. /Zonlng Insp. or Planning Bd.
Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. :

Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement.
Copy of deed and title policy.

Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and
location of the lot, the location of all buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas,
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs,
paving and streets within 200 f£t. of the lot in question.
Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location.

Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ 52.e» and the second
check in the amount of $442.6» , each payable to the TOWN

FRERR

I’W§

OF NEW WINDSOR.
Y Photographs of existing premises from several angles.

-3-



January 28, 1993

Patricia A. Barnhart, ZBA Secretary
Town of New Windsor ZBA :
555 Union Avenue -~ Town Hall

New Windsor, NY 12553

Dear Pat:

The follow1ng is to serve as a proxy letter in regard to appllcatlon
for a varlance for building permit.

This is to confirm that Mr. Bill Ochs is serving on my behalf for all
preparatlons and procedures involved with application and filing for
a variance for a building permit for an existing deck. Such deck
located at RD-4 Walnut Avenue, Box 361B, New Windsor, NY.

If there are any questions or concerns I can be reached at: (414)
474-7017 or 414-7114. Thank-you for your help.

Sincefely,

Kevin F. Keyiggjéul/i

AI‘LLIAN\ OcHs
54 No Consredve

Corlgers, WY, 19730
Tl No CT1f) A8 -9308



‘Date'lz- /“V¢75

‘QTSTATE OF NEW YORK)
o oo ) Ss. .
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

, The under51gned appllcant belng duly sworn, deposes and states
"that the information,’ statements and representations contained 'in :this
appllcatlon are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or.
to the best of hls/or information and belief. -The applicant further

. understands ‘and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take

action to- rescrnd any: variance granted if the condltlons or 51tuatlon
‘presented hereln are materlally changed

o Wiy,
" o é’umw Oy // : \
NP ‘\X Lt Stio, ioay a,j"/; .,4’ ,
CD %@ 7 2, » (Appllcanﬂ)
$’ % :

) pn nf‘w(l lé ] '
4 gf”—f«%
/ "’ummul\\“ \f\J \\ '
PR ///? RY PUDG®
s "ﬁ““ .
,(aL Publlc Hearlng .
’*(5)~-Varlance:; Grantedr(‘ ) - Denied (.d )

' (c) Restrictions or conditions:

e
.

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC

HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED" BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF:"
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE. v

-

(ZBA DISK}7-080991.AP)
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| TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553
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February 8, 1993 . ‘ 2
PRELIMINARY MEETING:

MR. NUGENT: Request for 3 ft. rear yard variance for
existing deck located on Walnut Avenue in R-4 zone.

Mr. William Ochs appeared before the board representing
this proposal.

MR. NUGENT: Tell us what you want to do and why.

MR. OCHS: There’s an existing deck, it’s three feet,
they said it was too far, there wasn’t enough room in

the back. We’d like to get a variance to put three
feet. '

MR. HOGAN: Existing deck?
MR. OCHS: Yes, deck that was built there.

MR. BABCOCK: Maybe just for the record, I can clarify
it a little bit. They applied for a building permit
and based on the information that they supplied to us
they thought that they had 45 feet left after they were
to build a deck so they received a building permit to
build the deck based on they were 45 foot from the
property line. Then I’m not sure how the research
showed it or how this came up but it was found that it
was now closer than 45 feet. There was a survey done.

MR. NUGENT: According to the denial, it’s 37 feet.
MR. OCHS: It was 40 feet they wanted.

MR. LUCIA: Sketch we have in the file still makes it
appear that the deck is 45 feet from the rear 1line.
You’re going to have to submit a sketch showing 37
rather than 45. Also in the same connection since that
original 45 foot measurement was off, I just noticed
that you show it’s 15 feet off one side line, you might
want to doublecheck that measurement also because that
is exactly on the standard. It if is less than 15
feet, you’d need side yard variance also. It doesn’t
cost anymore to apply for two variances if that is off.
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

FEBRUARY 8, 1993

MEMBERS PRESENT: JAMES NUGENT
| TED TANNER
HERB LANGANKE
LARRY TORLEY
DAN HOGAN

ALSO PRESENT: 'MICHAEL BABCOCK
‘ BUILDING INSPECTOR

'DANIEL LUCIA, ESQ.
ZONING BOARD ATTORNEY

MYRA MASON
ACTING ZONING BOARD SECRETARY

REGULAR MEETING:

MR. NUGENT: 1I’d like to call the February 8 Zoning
Board of Appeals meeting to order.

Motion to accept the minutes of 1/25/93 as written?
MR. TORLEY: So moved.

MR. TANNER: I’1l1l second it.

ROLL CALL

MR. HOGAN AYE
MR. TORLEY AYE
MR. LANGANKE AYE
MR. TANNER : AYE

MR. NUGENT AYE
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Doublecheck your measurements.

MR. BABCOCK: This is a non-conforming lot with a 12
foot required side yard. ‘

MR. LUCIA: Strike that. As long as it’s 12 feet,

-you’re all set.

MR. BABCOCK: That is up where the house is.

MR. TORLEY: How did this distance come to light,
someone survey the property?

MR. BABCOCK: They sent us a survey for something I
don’t know what. : '

MR. TORLEY: That is a signed survéy?
MR. BABCOCK: Yes.

MR. OCHS: Discrepancy came up. I was through and took
some pictures when Mr. Keyser checked the place where
the surveyor put in two markers, he measured across and
he measured down and it’s a little over 43 feet so many
inches, he figured 40 feet was enough but when they
checked it out in the plot plan in the building
department, it wasn’t, it was only 40 feet instead of
the 43 feet, something that they were off, 37 feet
really.

MR. NUGENT: So he’s encroaching thrée feet?

MR. TORLEY: That is a signed sﬁrvey we have in hand?
MR. BABCOCK: Yes.

MR. LUCIA: It’s not in our file, méybe we can get one.
We just have the sketch that shows 45. Do you have a

more recent survey, Mike?

MR. BABCOCK: I have a survey that does not show the

‘deck that is how it came up it shows the back of the

house, you deduct the deck it comes to 37 feet.

MR. LUCIA: You understand that?
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MR. OCHS: Yeah, Ivﬁnderstand whét theyuare talkinq

vabout.

MR. LUCIA: We’ll néed the sketch.

ﬁR. 6CHS;‘ Whéré ‘can Ilget a.copy?

MR; LUCIA: ]Give>Pat a call.when she gets back.

MR. OCHS: The proxy papefs are in here also. He
didn’t sign this one because that is the affidavit and

they said it didn’t have to be signed at this point.

MR. LUCIA: We’ll need that back when you appear for

‘the,publlc hearing.

MR. OCHS: I’ 11 be in touch with Pat and she'll give me
all the 1nformat10n.

MR. NUGENT: Do you have the public hearlng information
with you? . He had to give checks. ‘

MR. OCHS: He didn’t know when the checks were required
so he sent the two checks, one $50 check and one $250
check.

MR. LUCIA: Those will be submitted with the
application which you’ve filled out but that needs to
be notarized and signed by Mr. Keyser.

MR. OCHS: Pat said that didn’t need to be done at the
time.. ‘

MR. LUCIA: What she meant was it doesn't need to be

done for tonight but we’ll need it back for the publlc
hearing.

MR. OCHS: Do these papers go to you people tcnight?

MR. LUCIA: Not tonight, when it’s signed and

"submitted.

MR. OCHS: I’11 get this signed and I’11l be in touch
with Pat. . ' .
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MR. LUCIA: Then YOu can send in the proxy at that time
also.

MR. BABCOCK: For the record, I’ll change those numbers
on the plot plan after Dan reads it. Just to clarify
the record, this was an existing deck that was built
without a building permit. He came in and applied for
a building permit for an existing deck, they showed 45
feet so we issued one. Through research of the file we
realized it was not 45 it was 37 feet so actually this
is a disapproval of a certificate of compliance rather
than building permit.

MR. TANNER: When was the deck built?

MR. OCHS: That would be about a year ago this past

summer, about a year ago this summer, about a year and
a half now.

MR. LANGANKE: §So the mistake is the measurement was

wrong, the 45 wasn’t actually 45 feet. If it was 45
feet-- :

MR. NUGENT: He wouldn’t be here.

MR. LUCIA: He didn’t apply for a building permit at
that time either?

MR. OCHS: There’s another story to that but I won’t go
into it.

MR. LUCIA: If it is relevant, the 'board may want to
hear it.

MR. OCHS: 1It’s on the papers here and the builder was
supposed, had said they applied for the permit, the
house and the deck was supposedly together in the
original building and when he spoke to the builder, he
said if you want, I’1ll build the deck for you. If you
want to save some money, you can build the deck now
this was supposedly put in ahead of time. Now Mr.
Keyser didn’t know that and he assumed that it was that
way and he went ahead and built the deck, of course he
found out differently later.
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MR. NUGENT: Any other questions from the board? Then
I’1ll accept a motion.

MR. TANNER: Make a motion we set him up for a public
hearing.

MR. TORLEY: Second it.

ROLL CALL

MR. HOGAN " AYE
MR. TORLEY AYE
MR. LANGANKE AYE
MR. TANNER AYE
MR. NUGENT - AYE

MR. LUCIA: That was the board’s adoption of a motion
to schedule this for public hearing. I’m going to give
you a paper, that is an excerpt of 267B of the Town Law
and that section just about the middle of the page
where. it says 3 area variances is the part you should
read over, there are 5 standards when you come back.
Let me mark it for you, listed in that, that the board
has to consider on your application for an area
variance. When you come back, please be prepared to
speak to all 5 of those standards. Basically what the
board has to do is to balance the benefit to you if the

variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to

the health, safety and welfare of the community so that
is what you should be prepared to speak about at the
public hearing. Give Pat a call when you’re ready.

MR. OCHS: When she comes back, I’1l1l give her a call
and I’11 have the other thing sent out to him.

MR. LUCIA: When YOu send it out, you might also ask
him we’ll need a copy of the deed, copy of the title
policy and some photographs, right, you’re all set.

MR. OCHS: Photographs are taken, I took them this

morning and title and the other will be in shortly.

MR. LUCIA: Thank ybu.

L3 L,



